
Hi,

Please see obsolescence notice from Kingbright below - effective today.

Farnell order codes are in brackets following the MPN

Regards

Best Regards
Andrew
Andrew Fawcett
Senior Product Manager
Premier Farnell Ltd

T +44 (0) 113 348 4693 (Ext. 4693)
M +44 (0) 771 3311600
E afawcett@farnell.com
Canal Road, Leeds, LS12 2TU
Premier Farnell – www.premierfarnell.com
element14 | Farnell element14 | Newark element14 Please consider the 
environment before printing this email. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Udo Reinhold [mailto:Udo.Reinhold@kingbright-europe.de]
Sent: 26 November 2018 12:36
To: Fawcett, Andrew <AFawcett@farnell.com>; Broadbent, Richard 
<RBroadbent@premierfarnell.com>
Cc: Hough, Victoria <VHough@premierfarnell.com>; Tempest, Emma 
<ETempest@farnell.com>
Subject: Various Kingbright parts become EOL
Importance: High

Dear Andrew & dear Richard.

Today Kingbright Taiwan told that the following Kingbright parts becomes EOL due to
low demand.

DA03-11EWA (2449688)
DA03-11GWA (2449689)
DA03-11YWA (2449690)
DA03-11SURKWA (2335733)
DA03-11CGKWA (2335734)
DA03-11SYKWA (2335735)

DC03-11EWA (2449697)
DC03-11GWA (2449698)
DC03-11YWA (2449699)
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DC03-11SURKWA (2335737)
DC03-11CGKWA (2335738)

DA04-11EWA (2449691)
DA04-11GWA (2449692)
DA04-11SURKWA (2335740)
DA04-11CGKWA (2335741)
DA04-11SYKWA (2335742)

DC04-11EWA (2449700)
DC04-11GWA (2449701)
DC04-11YWA (2449702)
DC04-11SURKWA (2335743)
DC04-11CGKWA (2335744)
DC04-11SYKWA (2335745)

CA56-11EWA (2478699)
CA56-11GWA (2478700)
CA56-11YWA (2478701)
CA56-11SURKWA (2079865)
CA56-11CGKWA (2079864)
CA56-11SEKWA (2079863)

CC56-11EWA (2478702)
CC56-11GWA (2478703)
CC56-11YWA (2478704)
CC56-11SURKWA (2079868)
CC56-11CGKWA (2079867)
CC56-11SEKWA (2079866)

TA20-11EWA (1168664)
TA20-11SURKWA (2080077)
TA20-11CGKWA (2080076)
TA20-11SEKWA (2080075)

TC20-11SURKWA (2080080)
TC20-11CGKWA (2080079)
TC20-11SEKWA (2080078)

Please remove all above listed parts from your website after you have sold out your 
stock.

Mit freundlichen Grüßen | Best regards | 致致致致致致致致

Udo Reinhold
Geschäftsführer | Managing Director

KINGBRIGHT ELECTRONIC EUROPE GmbH



D - 47661 Issum, Lindenau 7
Tel.: +49-2835 - 4446-15, Fax: +49-2835 – 4446-29

-----Ursprüngliche Nachricht-----
Von: Patricia Giesser 
Gesendet: Mittwoch, 16. Mai 2018 11:15
An: Udo Reinhold <Udo.Reinhold@kingbright-europe.de>
Betreff: WG: Purchase Order(s) for KINGBRIGHT

-----UrsprÃ¼ngliche Nachricht-----
Von: formscape@premierfarnell.com [mailto:formscape@premierfarnell.com] 
Gesendet: Mittwoch, 9. Mai 2018 22:28
An: Patricia Giesser <Patricia.Giesser@kingbright-europe.de>
Betreff: Purchase Order(s) for KINGBRIGHT

Hi,

Kindly see the attached 1 Purchase Order(s).

Do not reply as this is an electronically generated email. For any queries you may 
get in touch with the buyer associated with each Purchase Order. Contact 
information may be found in the bottom of each PO.

Thank you.

Kind Regards
Premier Farnell UK Limited Team
***************************Disclaimer***************************

The contents of this e-mail and any file transmitted with it are confidential and 
intended solely for the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.  The 
content may also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you 
received this e-mail in error, please destroy it immediately.  You should not copy or 
use it for any purpose nor disclose its contents to any other person. The views 
stated herein do not necessarily represent the view of the Company.

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any 
documents from this transmission. The Company does not accept any liability for  
viruses.

Premier Farnell Ltd
150 Armley Road
Leeds
LS12 2QQ
Telephone +44 (0) 870 129 8608
Fax +44 (0) 870 129 8610
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Registered in England
Company Number 876412
Registered Office: Farnell House, Forge Lane, Leeds LS12 2NE
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